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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

[J Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

L] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler ]

Amount;: $7,739.40 Date: May 1,2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

The Department of Solid Waste Management will receive $6,996.00 of this request for metal
trash receptacles to be placed in various locations in the Oakdale Area in District 15.
$743.40 of the request will go to The Department of Public Works to pour concrete pads to
stabilize the receptacles. The placement of these cans will curb litter proliferation and add
an element of ownership to the community. The receptacles will be placed in the Oakdale
and Hazelwood Areas in District 15.

City Agency: Public Works- Craig Allen / Solid Waste-Steve Fenster
Contact Person: Steve Fenster-574-8116

Agency Phone: Craig Allen-574-6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Luckett, Daniel R

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 12:57 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: RE: Metal Trash Container cost

12 receptacles @ $583.00 each would cost $6,996.00
$583.00 is the contract price per unit, installed.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:58 PM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: Metal Trash Container cost

Hi Mr. Fenster!

For our paper work, the additional 2 metal trash containers will be $583.00 each for a total of $1,166.00. That would bring our
total for 12 new metal trash containers (10 — “OAKDALE NEIGHBORHOOD” & 2- “HAZELWOOD NEIGHBORHOOD”) to $6,996.00.
Please let me know, at your convenience, if these totals are correct. Thank you for all your help!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Luckett, Daniel R

From: Akridge, John L

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:26 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R %)

Subject: Re: Concrete pads , ﬂf
e

It is correct.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 03:19 PM
To: Akridge, John L

Subject: FW: Concrete pads

John, | just need you to email me and tell me the information below is correct. Thanks!

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:23 PM
To: Akridge, John L

Subject: Concrete pads

Hi John!
Per our conversation, the new total cost for the now 10 — 3 x 3 concrete pads for the new metal trash containers from SWMS is
$743.40. Thank you for your help!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Hughes, Susan

From: Hughes, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:58 PM
To: Allen, Craig L; Fenster, Steve A
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: FW: Oakdale Trash Containers

Mr. Allen and Mr. Fenster. By receipt of this message, please move forward with the plan, development and/or process
of installing the concrete pads for placement of the trash receptacle for the District 15 project. | understand the
receptacles cannot be ordered until funding is received. | am in the process of submitting the required paperwork.

Please contact myself or Dan Luckett if there are any questions regarding this project. | believe Mr. Luckett has spoken
several times to you Mr. Fenster as well as Mr. Akridge with Public Works.

Susan W. Hughes
Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
District 15

502-574-1115

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Hughes, Susan

Subject: FW: Oakdale Trash Containers

From: Akridge, John L

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: Oakdale Trash Containers

Yes only 9, we had ten locations but one we don’t need a pad.
From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 3:42 PM

To: Akridge, John L

Subject: RE: Oakdale Trash Containers

Thanks John! Just to be clear, this is for 9 pads?

From: Akridge, John L
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Cc: Allen, Craig L; Rivers, Arnitra N
Subject: RE: Oakdale Trash Containers

Dan here is the estimate for the trash can pads sorry for the delay. Any questions just let me know.
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SR# Na
LOCATION various locations d15
REQUESTED BY D15
RATE NA
DATE SENT 4/21/2014
ESTIMATE BY Jakridge
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 9 - 3x3 trash can pads
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $669.06
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:45 AM
To: Akridge, John L

Subject: FW: Oakdale Trash Containers

Hi John!

Did you have a chance to inquire about pouring the pads below for our Trash Containers? If Public Works will, | need
an estimate before any work is authorized. We did something similar to this on Queen Ave in 2010 through TARC,
however after speaking to Mark Adams of TARC they do not have a contractor to do this work for all of 2014. Thank you
Sir!

From: Fenster, Steve A
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:45 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: RE: Oakdale Trash Containers

Daniel,
The price is for an install on an existing concrete base. They don’t pour bases. This would have to be done by some other
vendor or agency. We do not handle those requests.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: Oakdale Trash Containers

Mr. Fenster,

Here is our District 15 list for requested Trash containers for the Oakdale Neighborhood. Per our prior conversation |
want to be sure these containers cost $583.00 per container, installed with a concrete base & “OAKDALE
NEIGHBORHOOD” on each one? That total would then be $5830.00. If this is all correct then please email me back and |
will start the process for the appropriation.

Below is the list of trash container locations and the notes from Public Works (John Akridge/303-0250 or
john.akridge @louisvilleky.gov ) They inspected each area and made the suggestions you, see for the contractor. Per
Public Works, No permits are needed. Thank you for all your help!
1.) 5" Street at Evelyn Ave —the S.W. corner, at the empty lot. Should be OK with pad
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2.) 5™ Street at W. Whitney Ave — close to the TARC sign at 4101 S. 5™ Street. Should be able to place on existing
boarding pad opposite end from FH.

3.) 5" Street at Kenton Street — close to the TARC sign at 3901 5" Street not much room on 5" street with utility
covers, may be able to place on Kenton side with pad.

4.) Longfield Ave at Bellevue Ave —at 716 Longfield Ave. Should be OK, will need pad.

5.) Longfield Ave at Cliff Ave —at 900 Longfield Ave. This one looks tight with ROW but | think it can be done w/ a
pad built behind sidewalk.

6.) Beecher Street at Warren Ave —S.W. corner, at Wyandotte Park. Should be OK will need a pad.

7.) Beecher Street at Peachtree Ave —at 1031 Beecher Street. Appears to be room on Peachtree side will need pad

8.) Camden Ave at Bellevue Ave — at church lot, replacing Metro wire trash basket there now. Didn’t see existing,
but should be OK with PAD.

9.) Henry Ave at Hathaway Ave — close to stop sign, at empty lot across from MBS. Should be OK will need pad.

10.)Dresden Ave at Warren Ave

Danie! Luckett, Jr.
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

sent. Any requests dafter 90 days will

require re-inspection.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:45 AM
To: Akridge, John L

Subject: FW: Oakdale Trash Containers

Hi John!

Did you have a chance to inquire about pouring the pads below for our Trash Containers? If Public Works will, | need an
estimate before any work is authorized. We did something similar to this on Queen Ave in 2010 through TARC, however after
speaking to Mark Adams of TARC they do not have a contractor to do this work for all of 2014. Thank you Sir!

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:45 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: RE: Oakdale Trash Containers



Hughes, Susan

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 10:55 AM
To: Hughes, Susan

Subject: FW: 2 additional trash can locations

From: Akridge, John L
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 2:02 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: 2 additional trash can locations

Comments in red below.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:37 PM
To: Akridge, John L

Cc: Fenster, Steve A; Hughes, Susan
Subject: 2 additional trash can locations

John,
At your convenience can you inspect 2 additional locations for Metro Trash Containers? The Councilwoman is
requesting them.
1.) The intersection at Cayuga Street, Bicknell Ave & Hazelwood Ave Should be able to place on existing concrete NE
side.
2.) Bicknell Ave & Wheeler Ave Room on SE corner will need a pad.
I have not inspected this area for can locations, however just let me know what you think is best and if it needs a
concrete pad. Thank you for all your help!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Daniel,
The price is for an install on an existing concrete base. They don’t pour bases. This would have to be done by some other vendor
or agency. We do not handle those requests. ’

From: Luckett, Daniel R
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: Oakdale Trash Containers

Mr. Fenster,

Here is our District 15 list for requested Trash containers for the Oakdale Neighborhood. Per our prior conversation | want to
be sure these containers cost $583.00 per container, installed with a concrete base & “OAKDALE NEIGHBORHOOD” on each
one? That total would then be $5830.00. If this is all correct then please email me back and | will start the process for the
appropriation.

Below is the list of trash container locations and the notes from Public Works (John Akridge/303-0250 or
john.akridge @louisvilleky.gov ) They inspected each area and made the suggestions you, see for the contractor. Per Public
Works, No permits are needed. Thank you for all your help!
1.) 5™ Street at Evelyn Ave —the S.W. corner, at the empty lot. Should be OK with pad
2.) 5" Street at W. Whitney Ave — close to the TARC sign at 4101 S. 5™ Street. Should be able to place on existing boarding
pad opposite end from FH.
3.) 5" Street at Kenton Street — close to the TARC sign at 3901 5" Street not much room on 5™ street with utility covers,
may be able to place on Kenton side with pad.
4.) Longfield Ave at Bellevue Ave ~ at 716 Longfield Ave. Should be OK, will need pad.
5.) Longfield Ave at Cliff Ave — at 900 Longfield Ave. This one looks tight with ROW but [ think it can be done w/ a pad built
behind sidewalk.
6.) Beecher Street at Warren Ave —S.W. corner, at Wyandotte Park. Should be OK will need a pad.
7.) Beecher Street at Peachtree Ave — at 1031 Beecher Street. Appears to be room on Peachtree side will need pad
8.) Camden Ave at Bellevue Ave — at church lot, replacing Metro wire trash basket there now. Didn’t see existing, but should
be OK with PAD,
9.) Henry Ave at Hathaway Ave — close to stop sign, at empty
10.)Dresden Ave at Warren Ave v v

- across from MBS. Should be OK will need pad.

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



